

Gareth Harrison

gareth.harrison@LS19.com / 07779252816 / www.LS19.com

Having had over 8 years commercial experience in video editing and post production I can offer a vast range of services. My work has spanned across all digital platforms, creating content for the web, broadcast, live events and internal communications. Inspired by film and music I constantly take an active role in working on creative projects, such as music videos and short films. I primarily use Final Cut Studio and I have my own edit suite and MacBook Pro, for on-site edits. I am hard working and each project is undertaken with enthusiasm, commitment and attention to detail. I am based in Leeds, but I am available to work anywhere in the UK. In addition to my own experience I have a large database of freelance editors based in the North of England, which I am happy to share if I am unavailable.

Career

Present - Freelance FCP editor
2004 to 2010 - Head of Post-Production at Logistik / BrandNew
2003 to 2004 - Freelance FCP editor
2002 to 2003 - Junior editor / web designer at DS.Emotion

Clients

ASDA	Guardian	Parcelforce
Atari	House of Fraser	Procter & Gamble
Berkeley Homes	Johnny Buttons	Silent Night
Center Parcs	Limehouse	Safestyle UK
Cosmopolitan	Lloyds TSB	The North Space
EDF Energy	New Look	The Sun
Financial Times	Marks & Spencer	Timberland
First Direct	NHS	William Hill
Glenmorangie	O2	Yorkshire Water

Selected work

Click - Short Film (2010)
(Commissioned by Screen Yorkshire – Digital Shorts)
Tom Brookes - Oh My - Music Video (2009)
Yorkshire Forward - Sheffield 2012 Ice Skating Championships bid (2009)
(Winning bid)
Kirklees Council - Give Respect Get Respect (2009)
(IVCA Silver Award)
Mason - Feature Film Teaser (2008)
Swedish for Beginners - Magical Machines - Music Video (2008)
Guardian Online - Mondavi Wines - Promo (2008)
Guardian Online - Nissan Qashqai - Promo (2008)
Blackout - Short Film (2007)
Police Bravery Awards - 12 Reconstructions (2006)
HP Sauce - Viral (2006)
Lovefilm.com - Viral (2006)

Education

Nottingham Trent University
September 1999 - 2002
Multimedia Production (BSc) 2:1

Referees

Academic Reference
Danny Kaye
Multimedia Production Course Leader
Nottingham Trent University

Character Reference
Nicola Larder
Producer at Tiger Aspect
Contact detail upon request